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January 5, 2022 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM:  Ben Kujala 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendations on response to comment and possible revisions to 

the draft plan document and supporting material 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Presenter: Ben Kujala 
 
Summary: Staff will revisit the comments received and provide any added context or 

recommendations on considerations for responding to the comments in 
the Statement of Basis and Purpose and Response to Comments 
document and/or revising the supporting material and plan document. 

 
 We will also discuss comments that raise issues that were carefully 

considered by the members in the draft plan or requests the members 
commit to future work or make policy-based recommendations to the 
region.  These comments add valuable context and perspective but 
generally do not impact the underlying analysis.  There is either no change 
from the recommendations we made in the draft plan or no staff-based 
recommendations, though there may be some opportunities to clarify the 
approach taken in the draft plan analysis.  We will work with the members 
to explore if the committee wants to make changes based on these 
comments. 

 
 The Power Committee will be reviewing and providing feedback on 

materials for this presentation.  Staff will take any feedback from the 
committee meeting and incorporate it into the presentation and discussion 

http://www.nwcouncil.org/
https://app.nwcouncil.org/energy/powerplan/2021/comments/


for the full Council.  For a draft of this presentation, please see the 
materials provided in the Power Committee packet. 

 
More Info:  
 
All comments received are public and can be viewed here: 
https://app.nwcouncil.org/energy/powerplan/2021/comments/ 
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